Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 5:33 PM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value - SFT82L / DOA: February 1, 2018 / SSMO08BA

Dear Yvonne,

The MV of SFT 82L is $55K-$56K(est) as at Feb’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elson Teng [mailto:elson@rta.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:33 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; ashwin@rta.com.sg; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value - SFT82L / DOA: February 1, 2018 / SSMO0SBA

Dear Sir,

Please check market value and reply to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,
Elson Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elson@rta.com.sg
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